
1

Alana Galasso

From: Rocco Panetta <r.panetta@panetta.com.au>
Sent: Saturday 2 October 2021 03:08 PM
To: Anthony Sommer
Cc: Caitlin Murray; Michael Hughes; Alana Galasso; 'Samuel Crowder'
Subject: RE: Westpac Banking Corporation v Forum Finance Pty Ltd & Ors – Federal Court of 

Australia Proceedings No. NSD616/2021  [Allens-File-DMS.FID2091065] 
[SEC=OFFICIAL] [ME-ME.FID6264995]

Dear Mr Sommer 
 
We confirm receipt of the attached Orders. 
 
We are currently preparing additional correspondence to send to you with a view to resolving this matter and to avoid 
both parties incurring further unnecessary costs.   
 
We will send that correspondence later this afternoon/evening. 
 
Kind regards 
 
Rocco Panetta 
 
P A N E T T A  L A W Y E R S  
  
Level 6, 111 Elizabeth St  
Sydney NSW 2000 
P:  +61 2 9159 9048 
M: +61 406 888 999 
F:  +61 2 8572 9992 
  
r.panetta@panetta.com.au 
www.panetta.com.au 
  
The information in this email and/or its attachments is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may be private, confidential 
or privileged.  Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon this information by persons or 
entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited.  If you have received this email in error, please contact the sender and delete the material 
from any computer. Opinions, conclusions and other information in this message that do not relate to the official business of Panetta Lawyers shall 
be understood as neither given nor endorsed by it. 
  
Liability limited by a Scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation. 
 
 
 
 
From: Anthony Sommer <Anthony.Sommer@minterellison.com>  
Sent: Saturday, 2 October 2021 7:50 AM 
To: Rocco Panetta <r.panetta@panetta.com.au> 
Cc: Caitlin Murray <Caitlin.Murray@minterellison.com>; Michael Hughes <Michael.Hughes@minterellison.com>; 
Alana Galasso <Alana.Galasso@minterellison.com> 
Subject: FW: Westpac Banking Corporation v Forum Finance Pty Ltd & Ors – Federal Court of Australia Proceedings 
No. NSD616/2021 [Allens-File-DMS.FID2091065] [SEC=OFFICIAL] [ME-ME.FID6264995] 
 
Dear Mr Panetta 
 
We refer to the attached orders made by the Court on 1 October 2021, attached to the email below from the 
Associate to Lee J to which you were copied. 
 
Please note that orders 3 and 5 provide: 
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Alana Galasso

From: Alana Galasso
Sent: Saturday 2 October 2021 03:08 PM
To: r.panetta@panetta.com.au
Cc: PROJECT OLYMPUS; 'samuel.crowder@panetta.com.au'
Subject: RE: Westpac Banking Corporation v Forum Finance Pty Ltd & Ors – Federal Court of 

Australia Proceedings No. NSD616/2021 [ME-ME.FID6264995]
Attachments: Interlocutory Application dated 2 October 2021 (sealed).PDF; Affidavit of Caitlin 

Maria Murray sworn 2 October 2021 (sealed).PDF; Exhibit CMM-15 to the Affidavit 
of Caitlin Maria Murray sworn 2 October 2021 (sealed).PDF

Dear Mr Panetta 
 
Please find attached, by way of service, sealed copies of the following: 

- Interlocutory Application dated 2 October 2021; 
- Affidavit of Caitlin Maria Murray sworn 2 October 2021; and 
- Exhibit CMM-15 to the Affidavit of Caitlin Maria Murray sworn 2 October 2021.  

 
Please note that this matter is listed for hearing at 9.30am on 6 October 2021.  
 
Kind regards 
Alana  
 
____ 
 
Alana Galasso 
Lawyer 
T +61 2 9921 4287  
alana.galasso@minterellison.com  
MinterEllison Governor Macquarie Tower 1 Farrer Place Sydney NSW 2000 
minterellison.com Follow us on LinkedIn and Twitter  

■  
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Alana Galasso

From: Rocco Panetta <r.panetta@panetta.com.au>
Sent: Sunday 3 October 2021 12:14 PM
To: Alana Galasso
Cc: PROJECT OLYMPUS; samuel.crowder@panetta.com.au
Subject: RE: Westpac Banking Corporation v Forum Finance Pty Ltd & Ors – Federal Court of 

Australia Proceedings No. NSD616/2021 [ME-ME.FID6264995]

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Alana 
 
We confirm receipt of the application.  This modifies our email sent to Mr Sommer yesterday afternoon who I presume 
is cc’d under “Project Olympus”.  
 
We are considering our position and will reply in due course. 
 
Kind regards 
 
Rocco Panetta 
 
P A N E T T A  L A W Y E R S  
  
Level 6, 111 Elizabeth St  
Sydney NSW 2000 
P:  +61 2 9159 9048 
M: +61 406 888 999 
F:  +61 2 8572 9992 
  
r.panetta@panetta.com.au 
www.panetta.com.au 
  
The information in this email and/or its attachments is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may be private, confidential 
or privileged.  Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon this information by persons or 
entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited.  If you have received this email in error, please contact the sender and delete the material 
from any computer. Opinions, conclusions and other information in this message that do not relate to the official business of Panetta Lawyers shall 
be understood as neither given nor endorsed by it. 
  
Liability limited by a Scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation. 
 
 
 
 
 
From: Alana Galasso <Alana.Galasso@minterellison.com>  
Sent: Saturday, 2 October 2021 3:08 PM 
To: r.panetta@panetta.com.au 
Cc: PROJECT OLYMPUS <PROJECTOLYMPUS@minterellison.com>; samuel.crowder@panetta.com.au 
Subject: RE: Westpac Banking Corporation v Forum Finance Pty Ltd & Ors – Federal Court of Australia Proceedings 
No. NSD616/2021 [ME-ME.FID6264995] 
 
Dear Mr Panetta 
  
Please find attached, by way of service, sealed copies of the following: 

- Interlocutory Application dated 2 October 2021; 
- Affidavit of Caitlin Maria Murray sworn 2 October 2021; and 
- Exhibit CMM-15 to the Affidavit of Caitlin Maria Murray sworn 2 October 2021.  
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Alana Galasso

From: Paul Hunt <p.hunt@huntslaw.com.au>
Sent: Tuesday 5 October 2021 11:40 AM
To: Alana Galasso
Cc: PROJECT OLYMPUS
Subject: FCA NSD616/2021 - Westpac v Forum Finance & Ors - Panetta non party

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Ms Galasso,  
 
I act for Rocco Vincenzo Panetta, please direct all correspondence in this matter to me. 
 
 
Regards 
 
 
 
Paul Hunt 
Hunts.Law 
 
Email: p.hunt@huntslaw.com.au  
Web: www.huntslaw.com.au  
Ph: +61 2 9119 3621 | Fax: +61 2 8569 1050   
Office: Suite 202, 272 Pacific Highway, Crows Nest NSW 2065 
 
 
Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
 
The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged 
material.  Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities 
other than the intended recipient is prohibited.  If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer. 
Opinions, conclusions and other information in this message that do not relate to the official business of Hunts.Law shall be understood as neither 
given nor endorsed by it. 
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Alana Galasso

From: Alana Galasso
Sent: Tuesday 5 October 2021 12:16 PM
To: 'Paul Hunt'
Cc: Anthony Sommer; Caitlin Murray
Subject: RE: FCA NSD616/2021 - Westpac v Forum Finance & Ors - Panetta non party [ME-

ME.FID6264995]
Attachments: Interlocutory Application dated 2 October 2021 (sealed).PDF; Affidavit of Caitlin 

Maria Murray sworn 2 October 2021 (sealed).PDF; Exhibit CMM-15 to the Affidavit 
of Caitlin Maria Murray sworn 2 October 2021 (sealed).PDF; Order dated 1 October 
2021.pdf

Dear Mr Hunt  
 
Thank you for your email.  
 
For your records, please find attached:  

- Interlocutory Application dated 2 October 2021; 
- Affidavit of Caitlin Maria Murray sworn 2 October 2021;  
- Exhibit CMM-15 to the Affidavit of Caitlin Maria Murray sworn 2 October 2021; and 
- Court Order dated 1 October 2021. 

 
Please note that the application is listed before Justice Lee tomorrow, 6 October 2021, at 9.30am. We will provide the 
Teams hearing details when available.  
 
Kind regards 
Alana  
 
 
____ 
 
Alana Galasso 
Lawyer 
T +61 2 9921 4287  
alana.galasso@minterellison.com  
MinterEllison Governor Macquarie Tower 1 Farrer Place Sydney NSW 2000 
minterellison.com Follow us on LinkedIn and Twitter  

■  

 
From: Paul Hunt <p.hunt@huntslaw.com.au>  
Sent: Tuesday 5 October 2021 11:40 AM 
To: Alana Galasso <Alana.Galasso@minterellison.com> 
Cc: PROJECT OLYMPUS <PROJECTOLYMPUS@minterellison.com> 
Subject: FCA NSD616/2021 - Westpac v Forum Finance & Ors - Panetta non party 
 
Dear Ms Galasso,  
 
I act for Rocco Vincenzo Panetta, please direct all correspondence in this matter to me. 
 
 
Regards 
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